

# Sonya Koonwaiyou

## SKILLS and STRENGTHS

- Punctual
- Computer Literate
- Attentive
- People person
- Effective Mediator
- Honest and reliable
- Bi-lingual
- Team player

## EDUCATION

### **Hospo Start, Restaurant Association of New Zealand**

May 2019

#### **Entry Level Hospitality Training**

- LCQ
- NZQA Food Safety – US20666
- First Aid, St John 3hr Hospitality Course

### **Pasifika Consulting Ltd**

2014

Employment skills

### **Mount Roskill Grammar**

2009 - 2013

NCEA Level 1, 2 & 3

## INTERESTS

- Playing guitar
- Photography
- Writing
- Cooking
- Basketball

**PHONE :** 022 467 1627 | **EMAIL :** nallykwyu@gmail.com

**ADDRESS :** Mount Eden, Auckland

## ABOUT ME

If I am not making music or spending time with my loved ones, I often help at family events where I will prepare and help cook and bake in the kitchen. I am passionate about cooking and I love to cook for my friends and family. I do not have experience in the kitchen, but I have completed a hospitality course to further my knowledge.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### **Kitchen Hand**

*Orbit Restaurant/ June 2019*

- Plating up entrees and desserts
- Cutting vegetables
- Mopping floors/ re-stacking plates
- Garnishing hot food

### **Aviation Security Officer**

*Secure Flight – Manpower Ltd/ Dec 2017-Feb 2018*

- Monitoring passenger belongings for undeclared goods
- Monitoring and escorting luggage through aircraft
- Sealing securing beverage carts
- Checking ID for aircrew and workers
- Aircraft search

### **Traffic Controller- Deputy on Site**

*Evolution Roadworks/ Oct 2016-May 2017*

- Training new traffic controllers
- Traffic control during roadworks
- Coning road lines 'Unloading road signs, poles etc..
- RT communication for vehicle direction
- Manual traffic control

### **Factory Hand**

*Sistema Plastics/ Nov 2016-2017*

- Picking and packaging
- Labelling and dispatch
- Container assembly
- Stacking boxes

## REFERENCES

### **Tiffany Hohenberger**

Operations Consultant, Manpower Group

**Ph:** 09 271 0010

### **Craig Nash**

STMS Leader, Evolution Road Work

**Ph:** 021 358 8841